
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




                                                                                                 
 
 


 


 
 
 


 
 


FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


 
Wednesday, April 21, 2010 


6:00 P.M. 
 


Location: 
Board Room – Administration Building 10 


380 East Aten Road 
Imperial, CA  92251 


 
The Board of Trustees welcomes you to its meeting. 


 
The District Office is located at 380 East Aten Road, Imperial, CA 92251.  
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Imperial Community College District will make 
every effort to honor requests for reasonable accommodations made by individuals with disabilities.   [ADA 
TITLE II, SEC. 202. 42 USC 12132]   
 
Please contact the Office of the Superintendent/President at (760) 355-6219 or (760) 355-6547 if you 
need assistance in order to participate in a public meeting or if you need the agenda and public 
documents modified as required by Section 202 of the American with Disabilities Act.  
 
The Office of the Superintendent/President, Building 10, is the location where documents that are public 
records relating to any item under discussion on a Board agenda (including documents distributed with 
the agenda and those distributed to all or a majority of the members of the Board within 72 hours prior to 
a Board meeting) are available for public inspection.  


 
Board agendas and supporting documents are also posted on the college website at 
http://www.imperial.edu/index.php?pid=658.  
 


2009-2010 Board Officers 
Board President: Jerry Hart 


Clerk of the Board: Rebecca Ramirez 
Secretary to the Board: Ed Gould, Ed.D. 


 
Student Trustee: Steven Sciaky 


 
GOVERNING BOARD AGENDA 


 







Board Agenda       Page 2 of 22 Imperial Community College District 
April 21, 2010  Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 


 
1. Roll Call by Secretary: 
 


Carlos R. Acuña  Romualdo J. Medina 
Rudy Cardenas, Jr.  Rebecca L. Ramirez 
Norma Sierra Galindo  Louis Wong 
Jerry D. Hart    
 
Student Representative – Steven Sciaky 
Academic Senate Representative – Kevin White 
College Council Representative – Dr. Michael Heumann 
 


2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
II. PUBLIC COMMENT 


 
At this time persons may speak to the Board either on an agenda item or on other matters of 
interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  Board Policy 
2350 states:  
 


Each speaker will be allowed a maximum of five minutes per topic.  Thirty minutes 
shall be the maximum time allotment for public speakers on any one subject 
regardless of the number of speakers at any one Board meeting.  At the discretion 
of a majority of the Board, these time limits may be extended.   


 
If you wish to be heard, please stand and identify yourself to the Board President.   


 
 
III. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS 
 
1. Memorandum of Understanding with CCA/CTA/NEA (RE: Academic Calendar, dated March 23, 


2010) 
2. Ronald W. Gage-Mosher, Ph.D., Psychology Professor (Retirement, dated March 29, 2010) 
 
 
IV. INFORMATION REPORTS 


 
1. Employee of the Month (April) 
2. Board Member Reports 
3. Associated Student Government Senate Update – Steven Sciaky 
4. Academic Senate Update – Kevin White 
5. College Council Update – Dr. Michael Heumann 
6. President’s Update – Dr. Ed Gould 
 







Board Agenda       Page 3 of 22 Imperial Community College District 
April 21, 2010  Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
 
 
V. CONSENT AGENDA – BUSINESS 
 
1. Approval of Minutes dated March 8, 2010, Regular Board Meeting 
2. Approval of Minutes dated March 17, 2010, Regular Board Meeting 
3. Approval of Minutes dated March 27, 2010, Board Retreat Meeting 
4. Resolution No. 14645: Purchase Orders 
5. Resolution No. 14646: Payroll Warrant Orders 
6. Resolution No. 14647: Commercial Warrant Orders 
7. Resolution No. 14648: Change Orders, 2700 Building Construction 
8. Resolution No. 14649: Surplus Items 
9. Resolution No. 14650: Amendment to the Master Agreement Between Imperial Valley College 


Foundation and the Imperial Community College District 
 
VI. CONSENT AGENDA – EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 


 
1. Resolution No. 14651: Major, Certificate, Course Additions and Deletions 
2. Resolution No. 14652: Day of the Teacher: May 12, 2010 
3. Resolution No. 14653: Classified School Employee Week: May 16-22, 2010 
4. Resolution No. 14654: Agreement between Imperial Valley College and Imperial Valley Regional 


Occupational Program 
 


 
VII. CLOSED SESSION 
 
1. NEGOTIATIONS UNDER THE EDUCATIONAL EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS ACT 
 Conference with District Negotiators:  John Lau and Travis Gregory 
 Employee Organization:  CSEA Chapter 472 
 RE: Negotiations  
 
 
2. NEGOTIATIONS UNDER THE EDUCATIONAL EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS ACT 
 Conference with District Negotiators:  John Lau and Travis Gregory 
 Employee Organization: IVC Chapter of CCA/CTA/NEA 
 RE: Negotiations  
 
 
3. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
 
 
4. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION  
 Title: Superintendent/President  
 
 
VIII. OPEN SESSION 
 
1. Announcement of final action taken 
 
 







Board Agenda       Page 4 of 22 Imperial Community College District 
April 21, 2010  Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
 
 
IX. CONSENT AGENDA – HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
1. Resolution No. 14655: Classified Management Service Employment  
2. Resolution No. 14656: Classified Confidential Service Employment  
3. Resolution No. 14657: Classified Services Employment  
4. Resolution No. 14658: Classified Services Employment 
5. Resolution No. 14659: Classified Service Employee Reclassifications 
6. Resolution No. 14660: Classified Service Employee Reclassification 
7. Resolution No. 14661: Classified Short-Term Employment 
8. Resolution No. 14662: Reduction of Classified Services (Specially Funded Programs) 
9. Resolution No. 14663: Reduction of Classified Service 
10. Resolution No. 14664: Reduction of Classified Service (Inactive Position) 
11. Resolution No. 14665: Reduction of Classified Management Service (Inactive Position) 
12. Resolution No. 14666: Reduction of Classified Management Service (Inactive Position) 
13. Resolution No. 14667: Memorandum of Understanding between Imperial Community College 


District and the Imperial Valley College Chapter of the Community College Association/California 
Teachers Association/National Education Association – Academic Calendar 2010-11 


14. Resolution No. 14668: Non-Renewal of Probationary/Contract Employee 
 
 
X. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The next regular meeting of the Imperial Community College District Board of Trustees is scheduled for 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 19, 2010, AT 6:00 P.M. in the Administration Board Room located in Building 10. 







Board Agenda       Page 5 of 22 Imperial Community College District 
April 21, 2010  Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
 
 
V. CONSENT AGENDA – BUSINESS 
 
V.1.  Approval of Minutes dated March 8, 2010, Regular Board Meeting 
 
 
V.2.  Approval of Minutes dated March 17, 2010, Regular Board Meeting 
 
 
V.3.  Approval of Minutes dated March 27, 2010, Board Retreat Meeting 
 
 
V.4.  Resolution No. 14645: Purchase Orders 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the issuance of purchase orders and direct payments for the 
month of March 2010 in the amount of $3,455,000.37. 


March 2010 
Direct Pay 315,986.88 
Purchase Orders 3,139,013.49 


3,455,000.37 
 


 
 
V.5. Resolution No. 14646: Payroll Warrant Orders 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the issuance of the following Payroll Warrants for the month 
of March 2010: 
 


Fund 10 Fund 45 Fund 80 
Date General Child Bond  Warrant 
Paid # Fund Dev. Fund Total 


3/10/10 16 444,900.67 444,900.67
3/31/10 17 2,676,613.92 41,387.89 11,023.18 2,729,024.99


3,121,514.59 41,387.89 11,023.18 3,173,925.66
 
 
V.6. Resolution No. 14647: Commercial Warrant Orders  
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the issuance of the following commercial warrant orders for 
the month of March 2010: 


Fund 10 Fund 20 Fund 45 Fund 80 
Date General Financial Building Child Bond  Warrant 
Paid # Fund Aid Fund Dev. Fund Total 
3/4/10 34 144,339.98 790,656.93 934,996.91


3/11/10 35 589,281.25 700.00 1,062,534.05 1,652,515.30
3/18/10 36 296,369.51 3,612,244.07 220.00 15,167.40 3,924,000.98
3/25/10 37 209,733.49   32,007.00   108,498.69 350,239.18


1,239,724.23 3,612,244.07 32,707.00 220.00 1,976,857.07 6,861,752.37







Board Agenda       Page 6 of 22 Imperial Community College District 
April 21, 2010  Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
 
 
V.7. Resolution No. 14648: Change Orders, 2700 Building Construction  
 
WHEREAS the board authorized contracts for construction of the 2700 Building in the original amount of 
$25,935,129; and 
 
WHEREAS construction on the 2700 Building is now complete, and 
 
WHERAS the final revised contract amount for the construction of the 2700 Building is $25,933,774.24. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board accept the following change orders for a total 
net change to the original contracts of -$1,354.76:   
 


Bid Original Change Revised 
Contractor Pkg# Contract Order Contract  
Challenger Sheet Metal 9 749,883.00 -11,036.56 738,846.44
Continental Marble & Tile Co 15 532,125.00 0.00 532,125.00
DEZ Construction 3 1,590,000.00 0.00 1,590,000.00
DEZ Construction 4 1,249,000.00 -39,201.22 1,209,798.78
Executive Landscape, Inc. 2 557,712.00 -16,481.67 541,230.33
Gordon's Carpet One 14 305,000.00 -7,514.62 297,485.38
Haxton Masonry 5 2,388,000.00 0.00 2,388,000.00
Interpipe Contracting, Inc. 20 1,672,970.00 2,155.34 1,675,125.34
ISEC, Inc. 7 1,332,948.00 -5,791.00 1,327,157.00
ISEC, Inc. 18 177,864.00 -10,206.00 167,658.00
Johnson, Finch & McClure 10 423,000.00 14,232.00 437,232.00
Masters Construction 1A 554,350.00 0.00 554,350.00
Neal Electric Corporation 22 2,433,000.00 56,518.00 2,489,518.00
R&K Air Conditioning 21 2,621,007.00 8,894.13 2,629,901.13
Roof Construction 8 313,500.00 -22,500.00 291,000.00
Roy E. Whitehead, Inc. 11 450,000.00 0.00 450,000.00
Shelburne Services, Inc. 17 557,477.00 -6,293.52 551,183.48
Shelburne Services, Inc. 19 147,477.00 -9,811.52 137,665.48
Shelburne Services, Inc. 26 84,477.00 -5,000.00 79,477.00
Simmons & Wood, Inc. 16 133,547.00 0.00 133,547.00
Spitz, Inc. 25 418,863.00 -4,145.50 414,717.50
Standard Drywall, Inc.  13 771,000.00 -1,184.06 769,815.94
Teldata Enterprise Networks 23 766,128.00 19,805.00 785,933.00
Trade Mark Construction, Inc. 6 1,909,062.00 64,521.40 1,973,583.40
Trade Mark Construction, Inc. 12 3,506,239.00 1,153.74 3,507,392.74
UA Sprinklers, Inc. 24 290,500.00 -29,468.70 261,031.30


25,935,129.00 -1,354.76 25,933,774.24
 







Board Agenda       Page 7 of 22 Imperial Community College District 
April 21, 2010  Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
 
 
V.8. Resolution No. 14649: Surplus Items 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves declaring the following outdated non-functional property 
which is no longer being used for educational purposes, as surplus property; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent/President, Vice President for Business Services, 
Director of Purchasing/Accounting and/or the Purchasing/Receiving Coordinator are hereby authorized 
and instructed to dispose of said surplus property in the best interest of the College. 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Equipment Description IVC property number 
CPU (18) 001065, 001106, 001336, 001350, 001366, 001403, 


001412, 002456, 0013333, 14089, 14221, 14412, 15637, 
15958, 16129, 16134, SN# BDYCDD1, SN# IDYCCD1, 


Four drawer cabinets (10) 177, 179, 195, 522, 1074, 4307, 4366, 5679, 7708, 08339 
Keyboard 3671 
LCD Projectors (4) 000205, 000247, 000495. 001173 
Monitors (2) 12001, 12135 
Office Desk (2) 7373, 14492 
Printer 9747 
Scanner SN# TABA79617 
TV (5) 7561, 15788, SN# 22287827, SN# 445412114, SN# 


E9AA11294 
VCR (2) 09655, 10077 
Computer desks (16)  
Four drawer cabinets (4)  
Hospital beds (2)  
Office desks (5)  
Student chairs (9)  
Student desks (31)  
Wooden tables (12)  
1947 International Truck VIN M3143627 
1992 Chevy Lumina VIN 2G1WL54T7N9187343 
1951 GMC truck VIN A270786144 
1961 Willy Jeep VIN 57548126419 







Board Agenda       Page 8 of 22 Imperial Community College District 
April 21, 2010  Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
 
 
V.9. Resolution No. 14650: Amendment to the Master Agreement Between Imperial Valley 


College Foundation and the Imperial Community College District 
 
WHEREAS, the Board approved a master agreement between Imperial Valley College Foundation and 
the Imperial Community College District on September 15, 2009 with Resolution No. 14477; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Imperial Valley College Foundation at its March 16, 2010 Board meeting approved the 
amendment of the agreement to include the following: 
 


• A member of the Board of Trustees and the Superintendent/President of the District shall serve 
as full voting members of the Foundation Board and both shall assume prominent roles in fund-
raising activities. 


• It is understood that the Board of Trustees representative and the Superintendent/President will 
abstain from voting when there is a potential for conflict of interest between the College and the 
Foundation.  


 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the following agreement with the 
amendments as presented.  
  


Master Agreement Between 
Imperial Valley College Foundation and the  


Imperial Community College District 
 


THIS AGREEMENT is entered into as of this 2nd day of September 2009, by and between the Imperial 
Community College District (“District”) and the Imperial Valley College Foundation (“Foundation”), a 
nonprofit organization operated for the benefit of the College (but not an auxiliary described in Education 
Code §§ 72670 et seq.). This agreement completely supersedes all previous written and verbal 
agreements existing between the parties. 
 
The Foundation is an independent nonprofit corporation existing to serve the District. The Foundation 
has developed a track record of generating financial support for the programs and facilities of the 
College. Administration by the Foundation of its fundraising, development, and funds management 
functions, which by charter may only serve to benefit the District, is most efficiently performed by a 
private sector, nonprofit entity. So long as the Foundation is performing these functions for the benefit of 
the District, it is in the interests of the District and the College that the operations of the Foundation be 
supported by provision of facilities, dedicated personnel and certain administrative services defined in 
this agreement.  
 
The mission of the Imperial Valley College Foundation is to develop philanthropic support to assist 
Imperial Valley College in providing accessible educational programs, services and facilities that assure 
academic and vocational excellence for the students at Imperial Valley College, and that enrich the 
cultural, economic and civic life of the Imperial Valley.  
The Foundation exists to raise and manage private resources supporting the mission and educational 
and facilities priorities of the District, and provide opportunities for students and a margin of institutional 
excellence unavailable with state funds. 
 
The Foundation is dedicated to assisting the college in the building of the endowment and in addressing, 
through financial support and other resources, the long-term academic and other priorities of the college. 







Board Agenda       Page 9 of 22 Imperial Community College District 
April 21, 2010  Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
 
 
The Foundation is a separately incorporated 501 c (3) public organization and is subject to the Brown 
Act. 
 
The Foundation is responsible for identifying and nurturing relationships with potential donors and other 
friends of the District, and acknowledging and stewarding philanthropic gifts in accordance with donor 
intent and its fiduciary responsibilities. 
 
Furthermore, in connection with its fund-raising and asset-management activities, the Foundation and 
the District cooperate to retain personnel experienced in planning for and managing private contributions 
and works with the District to advise and assist in such activities. 
In consideration of the mutual commitments herein contained, and other good and valuable 
consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 
 
Imperial Community College District 


• The Board of Trustees of the Imperial Community College District is responsible for overseeing 
the mission, leadership, and operations of the college 


• The Board of Trustees is responsible for setting priorities and long-term plans for the Imperial 
Community College District. 


• The Board of Trustees is legally responsible for the performance and oversight of all aspects of 
Imperial Community College District operations 


• The Board of Trustees is legally responsible for prudent fiscal management of District finances 
and facilities 


 
The Foundation’s Relationship to the District 


• The Foundation is a separately incorporated 501 (c) (3) non-profit organization created to raise, 
manage, distribute and steward resources to support the various missions of the District. 


• The Foundation Board of Directors is responsible for the control and management of all assets of 
the Foundation, including the prudent management of all gifts consistent with donor intent. 


• The Foundation is responsible for the performance and oversight of all aspects of its operations 
based on a comprehensive set of bylaws that clearly address the Board’s Fiduciary 
responsibilities, including expectations of individual Board Members based upon ethical 
guidelines and policies. 


• The Foundation is responsible to have mutual responsibility to evaluate the District personnel 
provided to run the Imperial Valley College Foundation.  


• The Foundation agrees to continue to adequately perform endowment fundraising, scholarship 
development and management, and development and funds management of donations and 
funds raised by campus organizations, departments, and funds raised by the Foundation. 


• The Foundation agrees to provide other functions in the legal purview of a 501 C3 Charitable 
Foundation, and will make every effort to assure that the services and funds provided by the 
Foundation to the District have a fair market value far surpassing the value of the funds and 
benefits provided by the District to the Foundation. 


 
The District’s Relationship to the Foundation 


• The Superintendent/President is responsible for communicating District priorities and long-term 
plans, as approved by the Board of Trustees, to the Foundation. 


• The District recognizes that the Foundation is a private corporation with the authority to keep all 
records and data confidential consistent with the law. 







Board Agenda       Page 10 of 22 Imperial Community College District 
April 21, 2010  Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
 
 


• The District is responsible to pay the salary and the accompanying benefits for two positions: the 
Executive Director, Foundation, and a support position, the Advancement Office and College 
Foundation Coordinator.  


• The District believes that the aforementioned arrangement will be beneficial to the District. 
Accordingly, in order to ensure that the various functions performed by the District’s Executive 
Director, Foundation and the Advancement Office and College Foundation Coordinator be 
successfully performed, the District shall provide the salary for these positions and the 
accompanying benefits, at the District’s sole cost. 


• As long as the Foundation continues to adequately perform endowment fundraising, scholarship 
development and management, and development and funds management of private donations 
and funds raised by campus organizations and departments, and other functions in the legal 
purview of a 501 C3 Charitable Foundation, and the services and funds provided by the 
Foundation to the District have a fair market value far surpassing the value of the funds and 
benefits provided by the District to the Foundation the district will be responsible for the 
employment, provision of salary and benefits and share in the evaluation of the Executive 
Director of the Imperial Valley College Foundation. 


• The Parties agree that the individuals hired into the two (2) proceeding positions shall be 
considered District employees and that their employment shall be governed by the District and 
the District’s applicable policies and procedures regarding hiring, supervision, evaluation, 
termination and other human resources matters. The District shall set the salary and benefit 
amounts for the preceding positions in its sole discretion. The District shall, where appropriate 
and legally permissible, take into account the views of the Foundation Board in regard to the 
management of the proceeding employees.  


• The Executive Director shall provide institutional advancement, grants development and 
coordination and community relations services on behalf of the District and develop funding 
opportunities with community, alumni, public granting entities, private foundations and corporate 
donors as well as manage administrative functions on behalf of the Foundation and for the 
benefit of the District. The Advancement Office and College Foundation Coordinator shall act in a 
support position, performing functions related to accomplishing the goals of both the 
Advancement Office and the Foundation, including institutional advancement, grants 
development and management and community relations, on behalf of the District and 
fundraising, donor relations and administrative functions on behalf of the Foundation.  


• The Executive Director of the Foundation shall be included as a member of the 
Superintendent/President’s cabinet and senior administrative team. 


• The District shall include the Foundation as an active and prominent participant in the strategic 
planning for the District. 


• A member of the Board of Trustees and the Superintendent/President of the District shall serve 
as full voting members of the Foundation Board and both shall assume prominent roles in fund-
raising activities. 


• It is understood that the Board of Trustees representative and the Superintendent/President will 
abstain from voting when there is a potential for conflict of interest between the College and the 
Foundation.  


• The District shall establish and enforce policies that support the Foundation’s ability to respect 
the privacy and confidentiality of donor records. 


• The District will provide office space, computer and telephone systems, utilities, office supplies, 
and other such services that may be necessary or required to fulfill its responsibilities and 
obligations. 







Board Agenda       Page 11 of 22 Imperial Community College District 
April 21, 2010  Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
 
 


• The District will provide marketing materials as mutually agreed upon by the District 
representatives and Foundation board. 


• The District will provide alumni information at the request of the Foundation in accordance with 
applicable laws. 


 
Foundation Responsibilities 
Fund-Raising 


• The Foundation shall create an environment conducive to increasing levels of private support for 
the mission and priorities of the District. 


• The Foundation, in consultation with the Superintendent/President, is responsible for planning 
and executing comprehensive fund-raising and donor-acquisition programs in support of the 
District’s mission.  These programs include annual giving, major gifts, planned gifts, special 
projects, and campaigns as appropriate. 


• The Foundation will establish, adhere to, and periodically assess its gift-management and 
acceptance policies.  It will promptly acknowledge and issue receipts for all gifts on behalf of the 
Foundation and the District and provide appropriate recognition and stewardship of such gifts. 


• The District recognizes that the Foundation bears major responsibility for fund-raising.  District 
representatives will coordinate fund-raising initiatives including major gifts solicitations with the 
Foundation. 


• The Superintendent/President will work in conjunction with the leadership of the Foundation 
Board and the Foundation Executive Director to identify, cultivate and solicit prospects for private 
gifts. 


• The Foundation shall not accept grants from state or federal agencies, except in special 
circumstances that are approved by the Foundation Board of Directors, the Board of Trustees 
and the governmental agency. 


• The Foundation shall establish and enforce policies to protect donor confidentiality and rights. 


 
Asset Management 


• The Foundation will establish asset-allocation, disbursement, and spending policies that adhere 
to applicable federal and state laws including the Uniform Prudent Investor Act (UPIA) and the 
Uniform Management of Institutional Funds Act (UMIFA). 


• The Foundation will receive, hold, manage, invest, and disperse contributions of cash, securities, 
patents, copyrights, and other forms of property, including immediately vesting gifts and deferred 
gifts that are contributed in the form of planned and deferred-gift instruments. 


• The Foundation will engage an independent accounting firm annually to conduct an audit of the 
Foundation’s financial and operational records and will provide the District with a copy of the 
annual audited financial statement, including management letter. 
 


District Flexibility 
• The Foundation will explore current opportunities, including acquisition and management of real 


estate on behalf of the District for future allocation, transfer, or use. 
• When distributing gifted funds to the District, the Foundation will disclose any terms, conditions, 


or limitations imposed by donor or legal determination of the gift.  The District will abide by such 
restrictions as long as they do not violate applicable laws and provide appropriate 
documentation. 


 







Board Agenda       Page 12 of 22 Imperial Community College District 
April 21, 2010  Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
 
 
Transfer of Funds 


• The Foundation is the primary depository of private gifts and will transfer funds to the designated 
entity within the District in compliance with applicable laws, District policies and gift agreements. 


• The Foundation’s disbursements on behalf of the District must be reasonable business expenses 
that support the District, are consistent with donor intent and do not conflict with the law. 


 
Foundation Funding and Administration 


• The Foundation is responsible for establishing a financial plan to underwrite the cost of 
Foundation Programs, operations and services. 


• The Foundation has the right to use a reasonable percentage of the annual unrestricted funds, 
assess fees for services, or impose gift taxes, to support its operations. 


• The Foundation and District shall amend this MA if other individuals must be employed and 
mutually agree on the responsibility for payment of salary and benefits of said personnel.  


 
Construction 
In the event of dispute, both Parties shall be deemed to have drafted this Agreement.  No portion of this 
Agreement shall be construed for or against either party based on the drafter of the Agreement. 
 
Terms of the Master Agreement (MA) 
This Master Agreement, made this 15th day of September, 2009, by and between the Board of the 
Imperial Community College District and the Imperial Valley College Foundation (an Internal Revenue 
Code 501 (c) (3) nonprofit corporation), is intended to set forth policies and procedures that will 
contribute to the coordination of their mutual activities. 
To ensure effective achievement of the items of the agreement, the District and Foundation officers and 
board of representatives shall hold periodic meetings to foster and maintain productive relationships and 
to ensure open and continuing communications and alignment of priorities. 
Either party may, upon 90 day prior written notice to the other, terminate this agreement.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, either party may terminate this MA in the event the other party defaults in 
the performance of its obligations and fails to cure the default within a reasonable time after receiving 
written show cause notice. 
Should the District choose to terminate this agreement the Foundation may require the District to pay, 
within 180 days of written notice, all debt incurred by the Foundation on the District’s behalf including, 
but not limited to, lease payments, advanced funds, and funds borrowed for specific initiatives.  Should 
the Foundation choose to terminate this agreement the District may require the Foundation to pay debt it 
holds on behalf of the Foundation in like manner. 
Consistent with provisions appearing in the Foundation’s bylaws and its articles of incorporation, should 
the Foundation cease to exist or cease to be an Internal Revenue Code 501 c (3) organization, the 
Foundation will transfer its assets and property to the District or to a reincorporated successor 
Foundation in accordance with the law and donor intent. 
The Foundation will conduct an annual review of the Master Agreement. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Master Agreement to be executed by their duly 
authorized officers as of the day and date first above written. 
 
_____________________________   ____________________________ 
Jerry Hart, Board President    Charles Hosken, Board President 
Imperial Community College District   Imperial Valley College Foundation 
 







Board Agenda       Page 13 of 22 Imperial Community College District 
April 21, 2010  Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
 
 
VI.  CONSENT AGENDA – EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 
 
VI.1. Resolution No. 14651: Major, Certificate, Course Additions and Deletions 
 
WHEREAS, new programs, deleted programs, and new courses within the programs have been 
approved by the Curriculum and Instruction Committee and instructional administration, and satisfy all 
applicable requirements of Title 5 regulations.  All factors, taken as a whole, support the establishment 
and maintenance of the proposed instructional programs and courses. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the recommendation of the Curriculum and Instruction 
Committee (02/04/10) and the Academic Senate (03/03/10), with the consent of the 
Superintendent/President, as follows: 
 
Inactive Certificate and Major 
Library Technician Certificate and Major 
 
 
VI.2. Resolution No. 14652: Day of the Teacher: May 12, 2010 
 
WHEREAS America's greatest strength has always been an educated citizenry; and 
 
WHEREAS that educated citizenry is directly attributable to our system of universal public education that 
provides an educational opportunity for all students; and 
 
WHEREAS community colleges and their teachers are a vital part of the system of universal public 
education; and 
 
WHEREAS community college teachers are challenged daily to reach out to every student--regardless 
of ability, interest in learning, social or economic background, physical, mental, or emotional handicap, 
race, religion, creed, or ethnic origin--to provide the assistance and guidance necessary for full 
intellectual development; and 
 
WHEREAS community college teachers hold the key to the intellectual and occupational preparation of 
individual citizens who, collectively, determine the quality of life in the United States, in California, and in 
this community; and 
 
WHEREAS community college teachers deserve the deepest respect and admiration of this community 
for their vital contribution to the well-being of our students; 
 
WHEREAS the official day recognized as the California Day of the Teacher is May 12, 2010; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees publicly commends and thanks the 
teachers of Imperial Valley College for their dedication and hard work. 
 
 







Board Agenda       Page 14 of 22 Imperial Community College District 
April 21, 2010  Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
 
 
VI.3.  Resolution No. 14653: Classified School Employee Week: May 16-22, 2010 
 
WHEREAS, since 1986, California has taken the third week in May to honor the invaluable contributions 
of classified school employees; and 
 
WHEREAS, Classified School Employee Week began as a resolution at CSEA’s Annual Conference in 
1984, and two years later, it was adopted as California Senate Bill 1552 and decreed to be an official 
recognition of classified school employees; and 
 
WHEREAS, classified professionals provide valuable services to the school and students of the Imperial 
Community College District; and 


 
WHEREAS, classified professionals contribute to the establishment and promotions of a positive 
instructional environment; and 


 
WHEREAS, classified professionals serve a vital role in providing for the welfare and safety of Imperial 
Community College District’s students; and 


 
WHEREAS, classified professionals employed by the Imperial Community College District strive for 
excellence in all areas relative to the educational community; 


 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Imperial Community College District hereby recognizes and 
wishes to honor the contribution of the classified professionals to quality education in the state of 
California and in the Imperial Community College District and declares the week of May 16-22, 2010, as 
Classified School Employee Week in the Imperial Community College District. 
 
 
VI.4. Resolution No. 14654: Agreement between Imperial Valley College and Imperial Valley 


Regional Occupational Program 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the following agreement with Imperial Valley Regional 
Occupational Program and authorizes the Superintendent/President to sign on behalf of the District: 
 
UPON EXECUTION, this PROPOSAL shall constitute an AGREEMENT, entered into by and between 
Imperial Valley College (IVC), and the Imperial Valley Regional Occupational Program for educational 
and training services to be delivered through the IVC Contract Education Program. 
 


WITNESSETH 
 
WHEREAS, Imperial Valley College has been a long standing provider of contract educational services 
in the Imperial Valley. 
  
WHEREAS Imperial Valley Regional Occupational Program has requested training and educational 
services consisting of Customer Service Academy. 
 
NOW THEREFORE the following PROPOSAL FOR EDUCATION and TRAINING SERVICES is 
submitted to Imperial Valley Regional Occupational Program for consideration: 
 







Board Agenda       Page 15 of 22 Imperial Community College District 
April 21, 2010  Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
 
 


SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 


Imperial Valley College will contract with Imperial Valley Regional Occupational Program   to provide the 
following training course(s): 
 


Course Date(s) Time Location Max. 
Enrollment 


Total 
Hours 


Customer Service 
Academy 


March 15-30, 
2010 6:00-9:00PM One Stop 


El Centro 25 40 hrs 


      
 
 


 This course will be offered as not-for-credit for individuals referred by Imperial Valley Regional 
Occupational Program up to identified class maximum. 
 
IVC will oversee all services for instruction, workshop development and delivery.  
 
IVC shall provide required class material. 
 


 Imperial Valley Regional Occupational Program  agrees to submit a participant roster(s), (first name, last 
name) no later than five (5) working days prior to the onset of training.  
 


CANCELLATION AND NOTICES 
 


In the event that the instructor is unavailable to meet with a group as scheduled, IVC may substitute a 
similarly qualified instructor. If a substitute cannot be provided, the training session will be rescheduled. 
 


 Either party, with or without cause, may terminate this agreement by the tendering of written thirty (30) 
day notice of intent to terminate services.  Notices shall be mailed to the addresses earlier noted.  


 
Upon cancellation, all contract services and fees shall be pro-rated for actual delivery through 
termination date, and may include training development activities conducted prior to the commencement 
of the program.  Such fees will be due and payable upon termination. 
IVC expressly prohibits client videotaping or reproduction of instruction in any other media or format. 


 
TERM OF AGREEMENT 


 
All terms specified in this agreement are valid up to 30 days from the date of issuance, Once executed, 
this agreement shall remain in effect from the date of execution below through the completion of all 
agreements as specified by both parties, and may be modified at any time by the mutual written consent 
of both parties. 


CONSIDERATION 
 


The program fee proposed shall be one hundred and twenty-five dollars ($125.00) per hour of 
instruction. Total fee owed at the completion of the training program is $5000.00 
 
Certificates of Completion will be issued upon receipt of payment. 


 







Board Agenda       Page 16 of 22 Imperial Community College District 
April 21, 2010  Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
 
 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY 
 


Neither Imperial Valley College, nor Imperial Valley Regional Occupational Program  shall discriminate 
against any trainee referred by Imperial Valley Regional Occupational Program  or any trainee 
requesting participation in this program on the basis of age, race, color, religion, national origin, sex or 
mental/physical disability. 
 


INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY 
 


Imperial Valley Regional Occupational Program shall carry comprehensive general liability and Worker's 
Compensation Insurance ($1,000,000 aggregate) sufficient to indemnify the trainees for the duration of 
this agreement. 
 
Imperial Valley College shall carry public liability and its usual Worker's Compensation coverage for 
employees and all other representatives of IVC who are performing services under this contract to be in 
effect for the duration of this agreement. 
 
Imperial Valley Regional Occupational Program agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Imperial Valley 
College, its representatives, officers, directors, and employees from and against all liability, loss or claim 
of injury to persons or damage to property (including reasonable attorney's fees) arising out of the 
performance of this agreement, providing the injury to persons or damage to property is due to the 
negligence of Imperial Valley Regional Occupational Program or its respective associates or agents. 
 


 
ENTIRE AGREEMENT 


 
This PROPOSAL FOR EDUCATION and TRAINING SERVICES, when executed below shall constitute 
the entire agreement between the parties.  Both parties must agree to changes to any of the terms or 
conditions noted in above sections in writing. 
 
This agreement and subsequent agreements shall be governed and construed pursuant to the Laws of 
the State of California. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Imperial Valley College and Imperial Valley Regional Occupational Program 
have caused this PROPOSAL for Professional Services to become an AGREEMENT for Professional 
Services: 


      
Imperial Valley College                            IVROP 
      
By:        By:       
     
Title:  President Superintendent   Title:       
  
Name:  Dr. Ed Gould     Name:       
 
Date:        Date:       
 
 







Board Agenda       Page 17 of 22 Imperial Community College District 
April 21, 2010  Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
 
 
VII. CLOSED SESSION 
 
1. NEGOTIATIONS UNDER THE EDUCATIONAL EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS ACT 
 Conference with District Negotiators:  John Lau and Travis Gregory 
 Employee Organization:  CSEA Chapter 472 
 RE: Negotiations  
 
2. NEGOTIATIONS UNDER THE EDUCATIONAL EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS ACT 
 Conference with District Negotiators:  John Lau and Travis Gregory 
 Employee Organization: IVC Chapter of CCA/CTA/NEA 
 RE: Negotiations  
 
3. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
 
 
4. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION  
 Title: Superintendent/President  
 
 
VIII. OPEN SESSION 
 
1. Announcement of final action taken 
 
 
IX. CONSENT AGENDA – HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
IX.1. Resolution No. 14655:  Classified Management Service Employment 
 
WHEREAS, after initiating and completing an external recruitment process, a current District employee 
was selected to fill an open vacancy; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves the recommendation of the 
Superintendent/President to employ Bertha Kakiuchi in the capacity of Director of 
Purchasing/Accounting: 
 
Name              Position             Department    Funding         Range Effective 
Kakiuchi, Director of         Business Services District           02-02     4/01/2010                           
Bertha  Purchasing/Accounting 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No additional cost to General Fund.  This position is part of the total re-
organization of the Business Services area which produced a net savings of $72,348.  
 
 







Board Agenda       Page 18 of 22 Imperial Community College District 
April 21, 2010  Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
 
 
IX.2. Resolution No. 14656:  Classified Confidential Service Employment 
 
WHEREAS, after initiating and completing an external recruitment process, a current District employee 
was selected to fill an open vacancy; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the following individual to be employed 
in the classified/confidential service as indicated: 
 
Name  Position  Department Funding Range  Effective 
Waddell, Administrative  Human  District  5-2   4/01/2010 
Jessica Assistant  Resources 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  $10,308 annually (difference from Staff Secretary II salary) 
 
 
IX.3. Resolution No. 14657:  Classified Services Employment  
  
WHEREAS, the 2700 Building was completed in January 2010; and 
 
WHEREAS, the 70,000 square foot facility requires additional support; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the recommendation of the 
Superintendent/President to employ two additional custodians and replace one vacant custodial 
position.    
 
Name            Position          Department          Funding  Range         Effective 
Mokay, Ruben            Custodian     Maintenance           District             8-1                  4/22/2010 
Ruiz, Ricardo              Custodian      Maintenance          District             8-1                  4/22/2010  
Sandoval, Juan           Custodian       Maintenance           District             8-1                  4/22/2010 
 
*Contingent upon passing background clearance             
                 
FISCAL IMPACT:  $53,040 (two additional custodian positions at $26,520 annually plus 10% night 
differential pay and benefits).  One position already budgeted.   
 
  
IX.4. Resolution No. 14658:  Classified Services Employment  
 
WHEREAS, after initiating and completing an external recruitment process, a current District employee 
was selected to fill an open vacancy.   
 
NOW THEREFORE IT BE RESOLVED, that the Board approves the recommendation of the 
Superintendent/President to employ Karina Lopez in the capacity of Financial Aid Technician. 
 
Name  Position Department Funding Range  Effective 
Lopez,  Financial Aid Financial Categorical 14-10  4/12/2010 
Karina  Technician Aid Office (State) 100% 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  $ 49,116 annually  







Board Agenda       Page 19 of 22 Imperial Community College District 
April 21, 2010  Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
 
 
IX.5. Resolution No. 14659:  Classified Service Employee Reclassifications 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the recommendation of the Superintendent/President to 
reclassify the following classified positions effective July 1, 2010: 
 
Name  Present Classification    New Classification 
Nicholas, Graphs Arts/Reprographic   Publications Design Coordinator 
Mike  Coordinator 
  Communications    Communications 
  Range 21, 12 Month, Full-time 100%  Range 25, 12 Month, Full-time 100% 
  District Funded    District Funded 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: $5,652 annually 
 
Name  Present Classification    New Classification 
Sandoval, Student Services Tech   Public Relations Specialist 
Rosanna Communications    Communications 
  Range 14, 12 Month, Full-time 100%  Range 16, 12 Month, Full-time 100% 
  District Funded    District Funded 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: $4,212 annually 
 
 
IX.6. Resolution No. 14660:  Classified Service Employee Reclassification 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the recommendation of the Superintendent/President to 
reclassify the following classified position effective July 1, 2010.   
 
Name  Present Classification    New Classification 
Abarca, Reprographics Specialist   Printing Specialist 
John  Communications    Communications 


Range 18, 12 Month, Full-time100%  Range 19, 12 Month, Full-Time 100%
 District Funded    District Funded 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: $1,644 annually 
*effective date of salary range to be determined by the Board at a future meeting. 
 
 







Board Agenda       Page 20 of 22 Imperial Community College District 
April 21, 2010  Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
 
 
IX.7. Resolution No. 14661:  Classified Short-Term Employment 
 
WHEREAS, Ed Code Section 88003 and Board Resolution 12673, short-term employees may be 
employed for period not to exceed 75% of a college year (195 working days); 
 
WHEREAS, to meet the temporary staffing needs of the Maintenance department; 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Board approves the recommendation of the 
Superintendent/President to extend the short term contract for the following employees: 
 
Name   Position Department  Funding Range  Effective 
Sandoval, Juan Custodian Maintenance  District  08-01  3/11/10-4/2/10 
 
Rico, David  Custodian Maintenance  District  08-01  3/11/10-4/2/10 
 
Garcia, Javier  Custodian Maintenance  District  08-01  3/11/10-4/2/10 
 
 
IX.8. Resolution No. 14662:  Reduction of Classified Service (Specially Funded Programs) 
 
WHEREAS, as a result of expiration of specially funded programs, categorical classified positions 
ending June 30th must be eliminated due to a lack of funds or lack of work;   
 
WHEREAS, Ed Code Section 88017 requires the District to issue layoff notifications to affected 
classified employees on or before April 29. 
 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Imperial Community College District finds it necessary and in 
the best interest of the District to eliminate and reduce the classified services as specified below:  
 


1.  Office Assistant II (Nursing), part-time (50%) 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Superintendent/President or his designee is authorized and directed to give 
notice of layoff to the affected employees and to the appropriate exclusive bargaining representative not 
later than April 29, 2010. 
 
 
IX.9. Resolution No. 14663:  Reduction of Classified Service 
 
WHEREAS, due to a lack of work or a lack of funds during the 2009-2010 academic year; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Imperial Community College District finds it necessary and in 
the best interest of the District to eliminate and reduce the classified services as specified below: 
 


1. Instructional Lab Assistant (Learning Services), Part-time (25%) 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this classified position of the District shall be discontinued 
and reduced. 
 







Board Agenda       Page 21 of 22 Imperial Community College District 
April 21, 2010  Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent/President or his designee is authorized and 
directed to give notice of layoff to the affected employee and to the appropriate exclusive bargaining 
representative not later than 45 days prior to the effective date of layoff. 
 
 
IX.10. Resolution No. 14664:  Reduction of Classified Service (Inactive Position) 
 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Imperial Community College District finds it necessary and in 
the best interest of the District to eliminate the vacant/inactive classified service as specified below: 
 


1. Assessment Center Specialist, Full-time, Categorical (Vacant/Inactive position) 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this classified position of the District shall be discontinued 
and reduced. 
 
 
IX.11. Resolution No. 14665:  Reduction of Classified Management Service (Inactive Position) 
 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Imperial Community College District finds it necessary and in 
the best interest of the District to eliminate the vacant/inactive classified management service as 
specified below: 
 


1. Site Supervisor (Vacant/Inactive position) 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this classified position of the District shall be eliminated 
from the classified management service. 
 
 
IX.12. Resolution No. 14666:  Reduction of Classified Management Service (Inactive Position) 
 
WHEREAS, on February 17, 2010, the Board approved the reclassification of the Director of Evening 
College to Director of Campus Safety and Security (Board Resolution No. 14604); 
 
WHEREAS, the District finds it necessary and in the best interest of the District to eliminate the 
classified management service as specified below: 
 


1. Director of Evening College, part-time (.65) 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this classified position of the District shall be eliminated 
from the classified management service. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No impact to the General Fund.  The Director of Evening College was re-
classified effective April 1, 2010 as the Director of Campus Safety and Security.  The funding 
budgeted for the salary of the Director of Evening College (.65 contract) is being used to fund .65 
of the salary of the new position of Director of Campus Safety and Security, the remaining .35 is 
being paid from Parking Funds (non General Fund revenue).  There is no savings or additional 
cost to the General Fund as a result of the elimination of the position of Director of Evening 
College.   
 







Board Agenda       Page 22 of 22 Imperial Community College District 
April 21, 2010  Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
 
 
IX.13. Resolution No. 14667:  Memorandum of Understanding between Imperial Community 


College District and the Imperial Valley College Chapter of the Community College 
Association/California Teachers Association/National Education Association – Academic 
Calendar 2010-11 


 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board, with the recommendation of the Superintendent/President,  
ratifies the Memorandum of Understanding between Imperial Community College District and the 
Imperial Valley College Chapter of the Community College Association/California Teachers 
Association/National Education Association attached hereto as EXHIBIT A. 
 
 
IX.14. Resolution No. 14668:  Non-Renewal of Probationary/Contract Employee 
 
WHEREAS the Board directed that notice be given regarding non-renewal of a faculty member contract 
and that employee has not requested a hearing in accordance with applicable law;  
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the end of the current academic year will be the last day of employment for 
Employee No. G00628932; 


 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the President of the Board shall send notice of this final decision in 
the manner required by law. 


 
 
X. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The next regular meeting of the Imperial Community College District Board of Trustees is scheduled for 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 19, 2010, AT 6:00 P.M. in the Administration Board Room located in Building 10. 
  
 
 








DRAFT Imperial Valley College
Academic Calendar 2010 ‐ 2011


4/16/2010


AUGUST 2010 SEPTEMBER 2010 OCTOBER 2010 NOVEMBER 2010 DECEMBER 2010
Su M T W R  F S Su M T W R F S Su M T W R F SA Su M T W R F SA Su M T W R F SA
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31


31


20 Orientation Labor Day (Campus Closed) Veterans' Day (Campus Closed) Fall 2010 Semester Ends


Fall 2010 Semester Begins Thanksgiving (Campus Closed) No Classes, Campus Open


Winter Recess (Campus Closed)


JANUARY 2011 FEBRUARY 2011 MARCH 2011 APRIL 2011 MAY 2011
Su M T W R F SA Su M T W R F SA Su M T W R F SA Su M T W R F SA Su M T W R F SA


1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31
30 31


No Classes, Campus Open Winter 2011 Term Ends Spring Recess (Campus Closed) Memorial Day (Campus Closed)


Winter 2011 Term Begins No Classes, Campus Open


MLK Day (Campus Closed) Lincoln Day (Campus Closed)


Spring 2011 Semester Begins


P id t ' D  (C  Cl d)


20‐31


3‐4 9 25‐30 30


6 12‐13 11
23 25‐27 13‐17


21


1117
14


9‐106 EX


Presidents' Day (Campus Closed)


JUNE 2011 JULY 2011
Su M T W R F SA Su M T W R F SA


1 2 3 4 1 2
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30


31


Spring 2011 Semester Ends Independence Day (Campus Closed)


Graduation Summer 2011 Term Ends


No Classes, Campus Open


Summer 2011 Term Begins20


21


10 4
11 28
13‐17


EXH
IB
IT A



















